
 
 

TO:   San Francisco City and County Members of the Public 

FROM:  Jamie Blatter, Board Liaison 

RE:  Abode Board of Directors Public Meetings 

 

 
WHEN:  Friday, May 10, 2024 and Friday, Dec. 13, 2024 

WHERE:  Zoom, a link will be provided via email the week of the meeting 

TIME:  8:30 to 10:30 a.m.  

 
Abode Board of Directors meetings are open to the public twice a year, in May and December. 
 
A 30-minute segment at the start of the meeting will be designated on the agenda as the time 
during which members of the public may address their comments to the board about Abode’s 
work in San Francisco. Speakers will have up to two minutes each for their comments. 
 
You may email your comments or questions at least one week in advance of the meeting dates 
to abodeboard@abode.org. Once received, you will receive an email with instructions on how 
to participate in the meeting via Zoom. Please note that there is a limit of up to 15 people on a 
first-come-first-serve basis. 
 
Members of the public are invited to propose themselves or other candidates for membership 
to the Abode Board of Directors. Applicants can complete the application online or they can 
print and then email the application to abodeboard@abode.org. They also can fax the 
application to (510) 270-3259 or send it by regular mail to Abode, Attn: Administrative Services, 
40849 Fremont Blvd., Fremont, CA 94538. 
 
If you have any questions, please email us at abodeboard@abode.org. 
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